Regular meeting of the Council of the City of Ottawa, Illinois.

Present: Commissioners Daniel F. Aussem, Wayne A. Eichelkraut Jr., Edward V. Whitney, Dale F. Baxter and Mayor Robert M. Eschbach. Absent: None.

Commissioner Baxter presented minutes of previous meeting.

Moved by Commissioner Baxter that the minutes of a regular meeting of the Council of the City of Ottawa, Illinois, held on Tuesday, August 21, 2012, be approved as recorded in the permanent files of the City Clerk.

Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Biweekly Salary Payroll. Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that the Biweekly Salary Payroll of August 31, 2012, in the amount of \$294,725.45, be approved and warrants issued. Second by Aussem. Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Monthly Expense Report. Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that the Monthly Expense Report of August 21, 2012, showing expenses in the amount of \$788,036.13, be approved and warrants issued. Second by Whitney.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Ordinance.

Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that an Ordinance authorizing and providing for the issue of \$4,494,000.00 of General Obligation Refunding Debt Certificates, Series 2012A. for the purpose of refunding certain outstanding debt certificates of the City of Ottawa, LaSalle County, Illinois, and providing for the security for and means of payment of said certificates, be received and placed on file for public inspection. Second by Baxter.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Eichelkraut presented Ordinance.

Moved by Commissioner Eichelkraut that an Ordinance authorizing and providing for the issue of \$2,375,000.00 of General Obligation Refunding Debt Certificates, Series 2012B, for the purpose of refunding certain outstanding debt certificates of the City of Ottawa, LaSalle County, Illinois, and providing for the security for and means of payment of said certificates, be received and placed on file for public inspection.

Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Aussem presented Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Aussem that a Resolution authorizing the execution of a proposal between the City of Ottawa and Vegrzyn Sarver Associates Inc., regarding the combined sewer overflow, which has been on file for public inspection since August 21, 2012, be adopted.

Second by Whitney.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Aussem presented Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Aussem that a Resolution authorizing the execution of a license agreement between the City of Ottawa and the Illinois Department of Natural Resources, regarding a lease for a sewer line located in the I & M Canal, which has been on file for public inspection Since August 21, 2012, be adopted.

Second by Whitney.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Aussem presented Ordinance.

Moved by Commissioner Aussem that an Ordinance amending Chapter 106,

Section 106-154 of the Municipal Code of the City of Ottawa, LaSalle County, Illinois,

regarding sewer service charges, be passed and approved.

Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Whitney presented Report of Fire Chief.

Moved by Commissioner Whitney that the Report of Fire Chief, Jeffrey A. Newbury, for the month of August 2012, be received and placed on file.

Second by Baxter.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Baxter awarded Bid.

Moved by Commissioner Baxter that the Bid from Advanced Asphalt Company in the amount of \$683,723.85 for the proposed 2012 Street Maintenance Resurfacing project be accepted and the Mayor and City Clerk be authorized to execute the contract contingent on IDOT concurrence.

Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Commissioner Baxter presented Resolution.

Moved by Commissioner Baxter that a Resolution approving and authorizing the execution of an employment agreement for an appointed city official in Gilbert Gregory as part time bus driver, which has been on file for public inspection since August 21, 2012, be adopted.

Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Report of Police Chief.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of Police Chief, Brian L. Zeilmann, for the month of August 2012, be received and placed on file. Second by Whitney.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Report of Registrar. Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of Registrar, Shelly L. Munks, for the month of August 2012, be received and placed on file. Second by Eichelkraut. Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Report of Parking Administration.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of the Parking Administration Department showing fines collected of \$862.00, meter coins of \$21.27 and \$39.00 collected by CPI, all for the month of August 2012, be received and placed on file. Second by Whitney.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: None. Motion carried. Mayor Eschbach presented Report of Building Official. Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of Building Official, Michael J. Sutfin, for the month of August 2012, be received and placed on file. Second by Baxter. Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Report of Sidewalk Program.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of the Sidewalk Program showing 7 participants in the amount of \$7,075.00 for the month of August 2012, be approved and paid for from the General Corporate Fund.

Second by Whitney.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Tabled motion.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Tabled motion regarding an Ordinance amending Article IX of Chapter 22 of the Municipal Code of the City of Ottawa, regarding the façade improvement program, be returned to the table.

Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Ordinance.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that an Ordinance amending Article IX of Chapter 22 of the Municipal Code of the City of Ottawa, LaSalle County, Illinois, regarding the façade improvement program, be passed and approved.

Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Ordinance.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that an Ordinance amending Section 5 of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Ottawa, Illinois, adding schools as a conditional use in Class "B-Single Family, Two Family and Multi Family" Residence Districts, be passed and approved.

Second by Baxter.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that a Resolution authorizing and directing the initiation of legal action pursuant to the uniform arbitration act, regarding the O'Connor arbitration award, be adopted.

Second by Aussem.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: Baxter. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that a Resolution approving and authorizing the execution of employment agreements for appointed city officials, which have been on file for public inspection since August 21, 2012, be adopted.

Second by Eichelkraut.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach.

Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that a Resolution declaring the property located at 515 East Marquette Street, owned by Angel and Maria Velaquez, a public nuisance, be adopted. Be it further moved, the Corporation Counsel be directed to take whatever legal action is necessary to abate this said nuisance.

Second by Whitney.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: None. Motion carried. Mayor Eschbach presented Resolution.

Moved by Mayor Eschbach that a Resolution declaring the property located at

1276 Phelps Street, owned by Anna Redcliff, a public nuisance, be adopted. Be it further moved, the Corporation Counsel be directed to take whatever legal action is necessary to abate this said nuisance.

Second by Whitney.

Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented Report of Plan Commission. Moved by Mayor Eschbach that the Report of the Plan Con. Mayor Eschbach presented motion to recess. Moved by Mayor that this Council recess into Closed Session to discuss matters of real estate acquisition and collective bargaining. Second by Eichelkraut. Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Council recessed at 7:25 p.m.

Mayor Eschbach presented motion to reconvene. Moved by Mayor Eschbach that this Council reconvene from Closed Session. Second by Eichelkraut. Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor Eschbach presented motion to adjourn. Moved by Mayor Eschbach that this regular meeting be adjourned. Second by Aussem. Ayes: Aussem, Eichelkraut, Whitney, Baxter, and Mayor Eschbach. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Council adjourned at 7:57 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Shelly L. Munks, City Clerk